
 

 

 
 
 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS #2 

 
 

File: A/P 3/15/6 

Date: 16 November 2016 

To: Interested suppliers 

Contact: Christina Leala-Gale 

Subject: 

Request for tenders – Supply of meteorological equipment for 
the National Meteorological Services of Federated States of 
Micronesia (FSM), Marshall Islands (RMI), Palau, Fiji, Kiribati, 
Nauru, Papua New Guinea (PNG), Solomon Islands, Tuvalu & 
Tonga. 

QUERIES RESPONSES 

The stated delivery date for the equipment to be 
in country is the 16 December 2016. Given the 
specialist nature of some of this equipment, 
manufacture of some of the equipment can take 
anywhere from 8-14 weeks, for example: 

 Campbell-Stokes Sunshine Recorder - 
This is a very specialist instrument and 
will take 8-10 weeks after receipt of 
order to be manufactured. 

 Tilting Siphon Rainfall Recorder - This 
instrument is probably the most intricate 
of manual instruments to make and is 
also quite rare.  Manufacturing these 
instruments takes about 12-14 weeks.  

 8” rain gauge - these gauges will take 6-
8 weeks to manufacture. 

 Evap pan, still well, hook gauge, wind 
anemometer and wind vane - 5 sets 
between #1,2 & 3 will take at least 8 
weeks to manufacture. 

 Barograph - This will take 4 weeks to 
produce. 

Given that there is unlikely to be any 
organisation that can deliver all the specified 
equipment in-country by the 16 December can 
we suggest a realistic delivery timeframe in our 
proposal?  

We have reviewed the delivery dates to 31 
March 2017. The Tender documents were 
send out again and uploaded to our website 
with the new date. 

Specifications 
In terms of the specification of instruments, 
some instruments need more technical 
information: 

The latest version in the market with good 
quality will be an advantage 
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1.      Handheld anemometer and wind vane.  

a.      There are several of these 
instruments available on the market 
and they vary in quality and price.  
Do you have a specification for this 
instrument so that we can quote 
correctly? 

 

2.      Aneroid Barometer 
a.      The same question applies as 

above:  Will the PTB330, as 
commonly used across the pacific 
be suitable?  

 

The PTB330 or the latest will be suitable in 
the Pacific. Most countries in the region use 
this the PTB330. 

3.      The Large Stevenson Screen 
a.      The specified screen can be 

supplied, but there are two type of 
screen. The first is a wooden screen 
and the other is a newer type used 
by the British Met Office. The latter 
is made from aluminium and plastic.  
Is there a preference? 
 

b.      The tender states that the screen is 
needed to “house wet bulb 
thermometer, dry bulb thermometer, 
etc.” For such equipment there is no 
need for a large screen, would a less 
expensive “medium” screen suffice? 

 

Each countries in the region uses different 
types of screens. You should contact each 
NMHSs on their requirements from the 
screens. 
 
 

4.      8” rain gauge 
a.      Many Pacific NMSs, particularly 

those in the South Pacific use 5” 
manual rain gauges.   
Will 5” be appropriate for the 
relevant countries? Will this item 
need to include glass measures as 
well?  

 

Please contact each of the NMHSs directly 
on the specific types of rain gauges that they 
use. 

5.      Evap pan, still well, hook gauge, wind 
anemometer and wind vane 

a.      Fiji uses fixed point gauge not Hook 
gauge.  
What is required? 

Each countries have different preferences. 
Please contact each NMHSs on their 
preferences. 

6.       PTB330 
a.      This product has a multitude of 

different options available and each 
configuration will be different 
depending on both the geographical 
location of the unit as well as the 
configuration that the end-user will 
require. There is an options form 
available and we would suggest that 

Specific requirements will need to be 
addressed with the different NMHSs.  Please 
contact each NMHSs on their requirements. 



 

 

the each Met Service would be best 
to fill out this form so that each 
bidder knows exactly what to bid for. 
Do you think this is possible? 
Because no installation is required it 
may be easier to provide separate 
sensors rather than one sensor and 
2 displays.  Will this alternative be 
acceptable? 

The deadline for submission of tender is 25th 
Nov 2016 which can be done without difficulties. 
 
However, the delivery date given in SPREP 
request for tender (RFT) at Sr. No 2.2 
is mentioned as 16th Dec 2016.  In our opinion, 
this condition is not possible to fulfill as time 
taken to place the order and subsequently the 
time taken to effect the supply would be at least 
90 days. Any supplier would require 90 days or 
more for delivery which please note.       
Taking into consideration the various types of 
items and their quantity required by each 
country  at least 90 days or even 120 days 
would be required for  supply. 
 

Please specify the date for your delivery in 
the tender with explanations. We have also 
send out and uploaded a revised tender with 
the delivery date of 31 March 2017. 

It is not mentioned anywhere in RFT what are 
the payment terms.  
We would prefer receiving advance payment 
along with a purchase order.  
As you are aware, we are suppliers of Met items 
to FMS since last 15 to 20  years and our 
payment terms are Advance Payment with your 
P.O. 
Please also note that we are approved suppliers 
for WMO.   
The large number of items and many different 
type of items makes ii necessary 
to put a condition of advance payment. 

We will provide the successful bidder with an 
official purchase order for the full amount 
upon signing of the contract.  
30 – 50 % advance payment upfront and the 
final payment to be made upon the countries 
confirming the equipment was successful 
supplied and installed. 

Please let us know what are your payment 
terms. We would prefer full advance payment 
which would also allow us to offer a handsome 
special discount. A 50 % advance payment 
would also enable us to offer a good discount. 
 
In case advance payment is not possible, be 
rest assured that we would still quote our very 
best price for SPREP. You may kindly convey 
us your standard payment terms. 
 

We will provide the successful bidder with an 
official purchase order for the full amount 
upon signing of the contract.  
30 – 50 % advance payment upfront and the 
final payment to be made upon the countries 
confirming the equipment was successful 
supplied and installed. 

Regards delivery period, please note that 
generally standard delivery period is 90 days. 
The number of items, different types, different 
destinations, export procedure, customs 
clearance and documentation etc need sufficient 

We have also send out a revised tender with 
the delivery date of 31 March 2017. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

time. However, we would look into the possibility 
for early delivery for which ever items it is 
possible. Certain items are manufactured 
against firm order e.g. Evaporation Pan, Large 
Stevenson Screen etc. due to their large storage 
space requirements. 
 

Is there someone here in Tonga that we can 
contact regards to the above subject matter? 
Supply of meteorological equipment for the 
National Meteorological Services of Tuvalu and 
Tonga. 
We've been contacted to the Contact Person on 
the Tender Documents provided but it's look like 
he doesn't know any details about this Tender. 

You can contact the Director of the Tonga 
Meteorological Service. 

Any chance you would have the specification of 
the instruments we are going to quote? Such as 
the measurement range, sizes of the stevenson 
screen and etc? The information on the RFT is 
very vague and difficult for us to submit an 
accurate tender. 

Refer to the attached specification. You can 
also contact the NMHSs directly for their 
specifications 


